
MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

TAMPAOFFICE 
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 
P.O. BOX3350, TAMPA, FL 336JOl-3350 
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX 

PLEASE REPLY TO 

TALLAHASSEE 

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE: 
117 SOUTH GADSDEN 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 
(850) 222-2525 

(850) 222-5606 FAX 

November 25,2003 
Via Hand DeIivery 

Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
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Dear Ms. Bayo: 

XO Florida, Inc. (XO) has received the Commission's data requests. As a preliminary 
matter, to the extent Staff has or intends to seek the same information from XO that it has 
requested of AT&T, XO adopts the General Objections filed by AT&T on November 20th and 
reserves the right to assert such objections. Nonetheless, XO recognizes the importance of the 
information the Commission is seeking and will in good faith prepare a response to Staff's 
request. 

Due to the fact that the request was just recently received, that key personnel were out of 
the office last week due to NARUC meetings, and the upcoming Thanksgiving holiday, XO will 
attempt to file a preliminary res onse on December 3rdy but requests permission to supplement 
those responses by December 10 . l 

If this presents a problem for Staff or if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
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CC: Pat Lee (by hand delivery) 
Adam Teitzman (by hand delivery) 
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